Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC

From: Anne Mcintyre <a.mcintyre@sfbarpilots.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 3:37 PM ’ .

To: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC; Mike Jacob; Cristia, Roma@BOPC .\\
Subject: Legislative History 2002 and later »

As a start, thls is what I have as far the bill hlstory

2002: SB 1353 (Perata)

2011:AB 907 (Ma)

2016: SB 1312 (Wieckowski), AB 1432 (Bonta)
2017: AB 251 (Bonta)

2020: AB 1372 (Bonta)

2021: AB 807 (Grayson)

Thanks for starting the list Anne —
Here are several more that should be included in the history:

2004: SB 1303 (Torlakson) — Automatic CPI rate adjuster (failed)

2005: AB 852 (Leno) — Pilot Boat Surcharge Major Modlflcatlon (passed SFBP and PMSA compromlse)

2006: SFBP-PMSA ‘Rate Agreement (attached)

2009: SB 300 (Yee) -- Deletion of Rate Adjuster, 1°* Nav Tech surcharge (passed SFBP and PMSA compromlse)

2010: AB 1888 (Ma) — Minimum Charges and exemptions (passed SFBP and PMSA compromise) - i

2011: AB 1025 (Skinner) -- Inland pilot cleanup & new Exam Fee (passed SFBP and PMSA compromlse)

2012: AB 2287 (Swanson) -- 2nd Pilot 50% surcharge (failed) T
2015: AB 1432 (Bonta) —this was on Anne’s list as 2016, but there were two dlfferent versions so should be.on both
2015 and 2016 to reflect both. AB 1432 in 2015 was the rate recommendation bill (failed to get a vote on the Senate -
Floor), in 2016 it was amended to be the 2" Nav Tech surcharge (passed, SFBP and PMSA compromise) - see PMSA AB' .
1432 signature request letter in 2016 attached, which also references the other bill correctly on Anne’s list for 2016 SBz;

1312 (wieckowski)

2018: | have AB 251 (Bonta) as a 2018 hill? Believe it was introduced in 2017, but was a gut and amend for a rate
bill? We can confirm later. ; :
2018: AB 3049 (Grayson) — Pilot Rate Reform (faﬂed)

2018: AB 3181 (Bonta) — Pilot Rate Reform (failed)

Allen, the best place to see the language for all of these bills is the leginfo website.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billSearchClient.xhtm|

| have a bunch of bill data, letters, etc. on these, and I'm sure Anne does too, and we can talk about what you think
would be helpful and what wouldn’t be helpful.

Thanks,
Mike
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